Mr John Hawkins
7 St Patricks Villas
Ringsend

Dublin 4

04 March 2008

Reg No. W0232-01

il Environmental Protection Agency

An haireacht um Chaomfnii C

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, reland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53916 0600
F: +353 53 916 0699
B info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

re: Objection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence application by

Dublin City Council in respect of a facility at Dublin Waste to Energy Project, Piceon

House Road, Poolbeg Peninsula, Dublin 4.

Dear Mr Hawkins,

I am to refer to your objection to the above waste licence application.

The attached two letters have been issued in recent weeks to all objectors. Unfortunately,
your full address was not inputted onto our database (the number 7 was omitted) and our letter
dated 8 January 2008 was returned to us by An Post. The second letter was only issued last
week, and may also be returned to us by An Post.

We apologise for this error and have corrected your address on our database. If you have any
queries, please give me a call at 053 9170732.

Yours sincerely,

Doelloon Kaarey

/ Noeleen Keavey

Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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